From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 9/13/2013 10:51:17 AM

To: Murtishaw, Scott (scott. murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: avg residential bill

Scott

Here are the average summer and winter residential bills, calculated from billing data over the
12-month period from July 2012 through June 2013 (for Basic Service, not All-Electric):

Summer Winter
X $95 $98
T $62 $73
S $137 $100
R $159 $100

I was able to get this faster that I was told previously. Let me know if you need anything
further.

SB GT&S 0442825


mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: avg residential bill

Hi John,

I have a question that I’'m hoping someone in your group can answer relatively easily. What is
the average summer residential electric bill in each major baseline territories (X, T, S & R)?
Average winter electric bill?

Thanks

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey
California Public Utilities Commission
(0) 415-703-5863

(f) 415-703-5091

SB GT&S 0442826
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